



U.S. Department of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston TX 77074

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: ross.turrini@nationalgrid.com

November 25, 2025

Ross Turrini
Chief Operating Officer, NY Gas Business
National Grid USA
25 Hub Drive
Melville, NY 11747

RE: CPF 4-2025-041-NOA

Dear Mr. Turrini:

From August 13 to 15, 2024 of the on-site inspection, a representative of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code (U.S.C.), inspected Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation's^a (Niagara) procedures for operations and maintenance of its liquefied natural gas (LNG) facility in Providence, Rhode Island.

As a result of the inspection, Niagara was issued a Notice of Amendment on August 29, 2025, which proposed amendment of your procedures. Niagara submitted its amended procedures on September 29, 2025. My staff has reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Keith Costa, LNG Compliance & Training Engineer, National Grid USA
keith.costa@nationalgrid.com
Andrew Kohout, Director, Division of LNG Facility Reviews and Inspections, Office of Energy Projects, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, andrew.kohout@ferc.gov

^aNiagara Mohawk Power Corporation is a subsidiary of National Grid USA.